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COVER LETTER

Department of State
Division of Corporations
P.O. Box 6327
Tallahassee, FL. 32314

SUBJECT: UNIVERSAL FOUNDATION FOR BETTER LIVING, INC.

Enclosed is an original and one (1) copy of the Certificate of Domestication and a check for:

FEES:
Certificate of Domestication $ 50.00
Articles of Incorporation and Certified Copy$ 78.75
Total to domesticate and file $128.75
OPTIONAL:
Certificate of Status $ 875

Rev. Mary A. Tumpkin
Name (printed or typed)

21310 N.W. 37th Avenue
Address

Miami Gardens, FL.L 33056
City, State & Zip

(305) 6244991
Daytime Telephone Number

MTumpkin@aol.com
E-mail address: (to be used for future annual report notification)
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* Burch, Tim

From: Varnadore, RoseAnn
Sent:  Thursday, January 27, 2011 8:40 AM

To: Burch, Tim; Chang, Thomas; Collins, Sharon; Dunlap, Ruby, Golden, Claretha; Hickman, Jessica A.;
Ingram, Valerie; Shivers, Justin; Smith, Pam L.; Cushing, Diane; Dickey, Maryanne; McKnight,
Rebecca; Varnadore, RoseAnn

Subject: FW: Change on Sunbiz
Very Importantllll Please read so we can inform the public as the questions arise.

Thanksi

RoseAnn Varnadore

Senior Section Administrator
ph. 850-245-6923

fx. 850-245-6804

Please lake a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer, Kurt Browning, Fiorida Secretary of State, is committed to cantinuously assessing and improving the level and
quality of servicas provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your
participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Beyer, Karon
Subject: Change on Sunbiz

Please note and share with all of your staff, that we have enhanced the link from the front page of sunbiz
for address/fei# changes. There are now two links for address/fei# changes....... one for COR and one for
FIC. This will speed up processing of the FIC requests. We are also “pushing” the fact that an Annual
Report should be filed to make address changes and to use this link for changes after an AR has been
filed. We are experiencing a HEAVY amount of address change requests and anything we can do to cut
down of the requests will be helpful. We have some other plans for legislative changes that may help
down the road. Tell everyone to look at the link so they will be familiar with it. A special THANKS to
Kristy for making all of the changes and adding the links for us.

kb

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you recelvad from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and
quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Custormer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your

participation,
D isfacti v
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NOT FOR PROFIT
CERTIFICATE OF DOMESTICATION

The undersigned, Rev. Mary A. Tumpkin , President and CEO
(Name) (Tltle)
of Universal Foundation for Better Living, inc. a foreign Corporatiog,
(Corporation Name) o
in accordance with section 617.1803, Florida Statutes, does hereby certify: T o
L=
1. The date on which corporation was first formed was June 14 , 1974 ﬂ’}; F—'
' L Iy
2. The jurisdiction where the above named corporation was first formed, incorporated, or otherwise
came into being was Chicago, IL =IO

The name of the corporation immediately prior to the filing of this Certificate of Domesticafion

3,
was Universal Foundation for Better Living, Inc.

4. The name of the corporation, as set forth in its articles of incorporation, to be filed pursuant to
s. 617.01201 and 617.0202 with this certificate is

Universal Foundation for Better Living, Inc.

5. The jurisdiction that constituted the seat, siege social, or principal place of business or central
administration of the corporation, or any other equivalent jurisdiction under applicable law,
immediately before the filing of the Certificate of Domestication was
Miami Gardens, FL <

6. Attached are Fiorida articles of incorporation to complete the domestication requirements pursuant
tos. 617.1803. ‘

I am President , of Universal Foundation for Better Living, Inc.

so this the 3rd __ day of

and am authorized to sign this Certificate of Domestication on behalf of the corporation and have done

December , 2010

(Authorized Signatfire)

%MT A /] gy hr”

Filing Fee:
Certificate of Domestication $50.00
Articles of Incorporation and Certified Copy $78.75
Total to domesticate and file $128.75

INHS53b (8/05)



ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
In compliance with Chapter 617, F.S. (Not for Profit)

ARTICLE I NAME i
The name of the corporation shall be: S

UNIVERSAL FOUNDATION FOR BETTER LIVING, INC. _

ARTICLE II PRINCIPAL OFFICE
The principal place of business/mailing address shall be:

21310 N.W. 37® Avenue
Miami Gardens, FL. 330356

ARTICLE Il — PURPOSE

The corporation is organized for religious, charitable, literary and educational purposes and to
promote, establish, conduct, and maintain activities on its own behalf or on behalf of other
corporations, organizations and institutions that qualify as exempt organizations under Section
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, or corresponding sections of any
future federal tax code.

ARTICLEIV  MANNER OF ELECTION
The directors of the corporation are elected or appointed in the manner snpulated in the

corporation’s bylaws.

ARTICLE YV INITIAL DIRECTORS AND QFFICERS
The names and addresses and specific titles of the directors and officers are:

Rev. Mary A. Tumpkin, President Frank Gindraw, First Vice President
21310 N.W. 37th Avenue 4280 Oviatt Road

Miami Gardens, FL 330356 Richfield, OH 44286

Jesellyn Saffold, Second Vice President Bernette Jones, Treasurer

4303 Rilea Way | 3605 Coronado Road

Oakland, CA 94605 Baltimore, MD 21244

Tom Wilson, Assistant Treasurer Evelyn Hill Coleman, Secretary
2990 Ripley Road 3604 Anton Terrace

Cleveland, OH 44120 Forestville, MD 20747

Alice Brown, Assistant Secretary Joyce Anderson, Director

2455 Lee Blvd., #304 615 Essex Street

Cleveland Heights, OH 44118 Brooklyn, NY 11208

Claudia Fletcher, Director Eletrice Harris, Director

P.0. Box N10043 P.O.Box 11132

Nassau, Bahamas Marina Del Rey, CA 90295

Vi L0g
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Winston Johnson, Director Denise Lockhart, Director
8887 N Malibu Drive

18412 River Road
Hazel Crest, IL 60429 Bayside, WI 33217

Anna Price, Director
21310 N.W. 37th Avenue
Miami Gardens, FL 33056

Pamela O'Bannon, Director
4623 Derbyshire Drive
North Randall, OH 44128

ARTICLE VI _ INITIAL REGISTERED AGENT
The name and Florida street address of the registered agent is:

Rev. Mary A. Tumpkin i 28
21310 N.W. 37th Avenue s
Miami Gardens, FL 33056 L E
g ™
ARTICLE VII __INCORPORATOR T 7
The name and address of the incorporator is: o=
R~

Rev. Mary A. Tumpkin
21310 N.W. 37th Avenue

Miami Gardens, FL. 33056

Having been named as registered agent and to accept service of process for the above stated corporation al the
place designated in this certificate, I am familiar with and accept the appointment as registered agent and agree to

12/5/10

Date! /

act in this capacity.

I submit this document and affirm that the facts stated herein are true. 1 am aware that any false information

submitted in a document to tWrm n of tate constitutes a third degree felony as provided for in 5.817.155,
FORY
E/ev/ /9

e

Signature/Incorporator

—i
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